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toward County
Internal Memorandum

To; Lomiie R, Kobbius, Clrt.efAdmi^S^ive Officer
Clouaty Administration

iop-K.ava&sgn; uirecwr

Dobartment of Corrections
From:

Date: ^a-"" October 31, 2014

Tlie Department of Corrections was awarded gmnt funds from the Governor^ Office of Crime
Control a&d Prevention for the Safe Suteets grant, The Saf<? Streets program provides Reentry
Services for inmates returning to the community. The program connects ^"offen^ers more
efficiently to coxnmmity services and tracks maintenance of sobriety, reduced reoidivism, and '
decrease in crimmal aotivity after release. The grant is cun'ently budgeted for $24,750. We h^ye
been awarded additional funds in the gmount of $32,530.00

Due to the additional iundmg I am requesting a supplemental appropriation m the amount of
^32,530.00 for the Safe Stteefe grant

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact to Howard Coytriy.
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Cc: Patricia SchuppJe, Deputy Director

Norman Schnobrich, Budget Office
Diana ,1, Pettit^ Piscat Specialist
Stefanie Dwyer.
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